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FILED

DOCUMENT # P99000036113

Aug 04, 2000 8:00 am
Secretary of State

07-18-2000 90011 044 ***150.00

1. Entity Nams
NEATSPORTS.COM, INC. ﬂ.a
Principal Placs of Business Maliing Address
265 SUNRISE AVE., #2204 265 SUNRISE AVE.. #204
PALM BEACH FL 33480 PALM BEACH FL 3480
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11, OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS IN 11 .
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7108 Fairway Drive. Suite 100 » Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 )
(561) 625-5363 « Fax: (561) 625-1611 emzul sales@nemyscom‘
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Memorandum

. TO: 'I"oWhom |tMa§Copcem.

FROM:. ;_-Jemle.V\{qls!(e_,_ o= e s | -
DATE: " July 10, 2000 -
‘SUBJECT Uniform Business Report 2000

Upon speakmg to an ofﬁcral in your office, | was advised to wnte this memo to ,
regarding the Uniform Business Report for our company.

I am new to this position and the person responsrble for filing this report left’
suddenly, without notice. We also never received the first notice for filing this . ™.
report. | was told to send this letter wrth our reports to keep from havrng the Iate oL
penalty assessed. A

Please find attached with thrs memo the bljsrrress report with ‘changes and -
additions. Shoutd you have any guestions, please feel free to contact me at
561/625-1610. .
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